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August 8, 2017 
 
 
 
Reneé C. Brissette, PE 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
City of Albuquerque, Planning Department 
P.O. Box 1293 
Albuquerque, NM 87103 
 
Re: Lobo LL Field Expansion at Balduini Park 
 Grading Plan 
 Stamp Date: 7/13/17 
 Hydrology File: H16D419 
 
Dear Ms. Brissette: 
 
On July 18, 2017, I received a letter from you regarding your review of the Grading Plan for the 
Lobo Little League Field Expansion at Balduini Park. Your original comments are listed below (in 
italics), followed by a description of the changes made to the plans.  

1. Since the work to be done lays partially on AMAFCA property and the work to be done 
affects an existing AMAFCA pond for Embudo Channel, approval by AMAFCA will be 
needed prior to Hydrology approval. Please contact Bradley Bingham, PE at (505)884-
2215 or bbingham@amafca.org. Please provide an approval letter from AMAFCA in your 
resubmittal to Hydrology. 
Response: See the attached letter from Lynn Mazur at AMAFCA. Lynn’s comments have 
been incorporated into the revised plan set which is also attached. 

2. Please provide the floodplain note on the Grading Plan. 
Response: Rudy Rael’s note, “NOTIFY THE COA FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR IN 
25% INCREMENTS OF JOB PRODUCTION AND AT FINAL COMPLETION,” has been 
added to the Title Sheet as General Note 12. 

3. Please label and show the delineation of all floodplain zones within the Grading Plan. 
Please also include the 100 year flood information for Zone “AH”. 
Response: The floodplain for the Embudo Channel was labeled and the information on 
Zone AH was added to the Grading Plan. 
 

If you have any questions, you can contact me at (505) 259-3204. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Anna Q. Caffrey, PE, CFM 
Engineer 
Water Resources 
 
cc: Richard Zita, COA (w/ encls.) 
 Lynn Mazur, AMAFCA (w/encls.) 
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